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CLM: Best Practices for Suppliers




Agenda

Many of you have provided important feedback ... Thank you!

CLM Overview and Expectations

Top issues
» Best practices for problem avoidance
» Best practices for issue resolution

» Uploading RFQ response

How do | register for a bid opportunity?
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CLM QOverview

 Whatis CLM?
— CLM is our Contract Lifecycle Management and Sourcing platform.
— Negotiators and their teams design and execute sourcing events through the platform.

— Internal stakeholders route, review, and execute contracts and their amendments through the
platform.

* What should suppliers expect?
— All sourcing event activity to occur through the platform.

— Any supplier contact actively handling or reviewing a sourcing event, including your response,
through the platform will need CLM access.

e Access:

— System access is managed by:
* Include a teammate’s information under contacts on the Supplier Form

* Create PASS account - CLM security clearance provided internally upon request or inclusion in sourcing
event
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Make it easy on yourself

Supplier Access

e Learn & use this screen often (https://healthtrust

HEALTHTRUST
WELCOME SUPPLIERS

New to Our Process?

Take a Tour

Supplier Information Portal Access

Get started today or update company Login to gain access to the

profile. Healthtrust supplier portal below.

GET STARTED OR UPDATE PROFILE
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https://healthtrustpg.com/suppliers/

Make it easy on yourself

Supplier Access

* Complete Supplier registration
(https://healthtrustpg.com/suppliers/)

— Supplier Form

Include ALL categories sold by your company within
business units you cover

List as a contact all individuals who may need CLM
sourcing event access to upload, review, input,
download etc.

Assign someone internally to track and manage this
input

— Register for PASS account:

no personal email addresses

Email address must match the contact email addresses
used on Supplier Form

Do NOT use corporate email addresses that are shared
(ex. RFPS@supplierl.com)

Supplier Information

Get started today or update company
profile.

GET STARTED OR UPDATE PROFILE

Portal Access

Login to gain access to the

Healthtrust supplier portal below.

SUPPLIERLOGIN

eHEALTHTRUST'


https://healthtrustpg.com/suppliers/

Make it easy on yourself

Bid Registration — You don’t have to do it

* There is no need to register for bids listed on the bid
calendar IF your company:

— has completed the supplier form
— has listed ALL categories that it sells
— Kept the supplier form Up to Date

e CLM pulls your supplier form information

— Negotiators search for suppliers in their bid
category

— Sourcing events are sent to listed suppliers based
on the CLM list and internal stakeholder feedback

Supplier Information

Get started today or update company

profile.

GET STARTED OR UPDATE PROFILE

Supplier Profile
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Make it easy on yourself

Adding Teammates during a sourcing event

* Assume:
— Bid sent to National Account Manager only
— Multiple teammates including Contract Administration contact have CLM access

— Someone other than National Account Manager will complete the bid submission process
e Step #1 — Navigate to Manage my Team tab

» Step #2 — Choose the appropriate teammate (access by logging on)

Preview of Expense Management
P g Open for bidding- A\ current proposal has not been submitted

Open for bidding- A current proposal has not been submitted

View Unable to answer some questions of this RFx?
View
Download in Excel 2007-2010 format (xlsx) Get help from your colleagues!
Download in Excel 97-2003 format (xIs) Acknowledgement
Acknowledgement . . .
Bank Card Genera Invite your colleagues and give them access to this RFx.

RFP Owerview You can choose from the contacts already identified on this por
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Exhibit 01 - Proposal [Q12_1] How (MB: All selected contacts can modify and submit your answer. T
Response Form Cover Letter
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Make it easy on yourself
Uploading your RFQ response

e Use your training materials

< G O |(D https://vendors.healthtrustpg.com
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New Contract Lifecycle Management system (CLM)

We are pleased to announce that we are implementing a new Contract Lifecycle Management (CLM) system that will standardize how we
Accessible through the supplier portal, the CLM will standardize how suppliers — contracted, non-contract, or prospective — will respond to

efficiency, elimination of redundancies and added security the CLM will afford you and your team. Instead of having to complete a new sug
portal and incorporate this information in responding to a proposal or request for information. This process enhances our ability to ensure 1

N b
\* SUPPLIER FORTAL USER GUIDE BID SCHEDULE CLM USER GUIDE *r

* Input answers on screen rather than uploading template

Open for bidding- & Current proposal has not been submitted

View
Download in Excel 2007-2010 formar (xlsx) Arcp here your RFl answer (in Excel format)
n ) Eal 7.0 rmat (xls) )
Acknowledgement Download in Excel 37-2003 format (xIs) [ Click or Drag to add a file
Bank Card General Questions
RFP Cwerview
C———jow | RAfieldcode
Response )
Exhibit 01 - Proposal [Q12_1] How long
Response Form Cover Letter
| I— P Purchaca |
Exhibits Exhibit 02 - Pricing
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Exhibit 03 - Supplier
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I
Manage my Team Exhibit 04 - [Q12_3] Accounts |
HealthTrust
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